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Peltier, Hannah

From: Torrence, Rufus
Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:46 PM
To: House James
Cc: Peltier, Hannah
Subject: ARP000021 AR0034347 AFIN 27-00004 Jan 2013 Semi-Annual Report
Attachments: Kohler Jan 2013 SAR.pdf

 
 

 
  

            January 28, 2013 
  

           James House 
            Kohler Company 
            P O Box 427  
            415 South Oklahoma Street 
            Sheridan, AR  82150 
 

Re:  KLR’s January 2013 Semi-Annual Report 
       (Permit No. AR0034347 AFIN 27-00004) 
  
Dear Mr. House: 
  
The Department has reviewed Kohler’s January 2013 Semi-annual Pretreatment Report and the report is 
complete. 

   
The Department appreciates Kohler’s continued efforts in semi-annual reporting.   

 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by email at 
torrence@adeq.state.ar.us . 
  
Sincerely, 
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Rufus Torrence, Pretreatment Engineer 
Water Division 

 
 
                     

 
                      
 

  


